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MEMORANDUM TO: Rules Review and Directives Branch
Division of Freedom of Information and Publications Services
Office of Administration
FROM: Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
SUBJECT: PERRY (WITHDRAWAL OF RADIATION FIG. AMNDT)
(M87175)
One signed original of the Federal Register Notice identified below is attached for your transmittal
to the Office of the Federal Register for publication. Additional conformed copies ( ) of the

Notice are enclosed for your use.
Notice of Receipt of Application for Construction Permit(s) and Operating License(s).

Notice of Receipt of Partial Application for Construction Permit(s) and Facility License(s):
Time for submission of Views on Antitrust matters.

Notice of Consideration of Issuance of Amendment to Facility Operating License. (Call with
30-day insert date).

Notice of Raceipt of Application for Facility License(s); Notice of Availability of Applicant’s
Environmental Report; and Notice of Consideration of Issuance of Facility Licensels) and Notice
of Opportunity for Hearing.

Notice of Availability of NRC Draft/Final Environmental Statement.
Notice of Limited Work Authorization.

Notice of Availability of Safety Evaluation Report.

Notice of Issuance of Construction Permit(s).

Notice of Issuance of Facility Operating License(s) or Amendment(s).
Order.

Exernption.

Notice of Granting Exemption.

Environmental Assessment.

Notice of Preparation of Environmental Assessment.

Receipt of Petition for Director’'s Decision Under 10 CFR 2.208.
Issuance of Final Director’'s Decision Under 10 CFR 2.206.
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